
From:  Tawanis Testart 
Sent:  17/06/2008 8:44:47 AM 
To:  Bill Mitchell (mitchellb@inac.gc.ca) 
CC:  'limm@inac.gc.ca' 
BCC:   
Subject: FW: Giant Mine Scoping 
 
 
Hi Bill, 
 
  
 
I've had a request from the NSMA for the following documents from the Giant Mine Public 
Registry. Could you either forward them to our office or prepare them for pick up at yours? 
 
  
 
Thank you. 
 
  
 
Tawanis Testart, EAO 
 
(867) 766-7066 
 
  
 
 
  _____   
 
 
From: Sheryl Grieve [mailto:lands@nsma.net]  
Sent: June 16, 2008 5:11 PM 
To: Tawanis Testart 
Subject: Giant Mine Scoping 
 
 
 
Hi Tawanis, 
 
 
  
 
Is it possible to arrange to get copies (preferably digital) of the following 
documents?  
 
 
  
 
-        A1 – The Giant Gold Mine – Our Story: Impact of the Yellowknife Giant 



Gold Mine on the Yellowknives Dene – A Traditional Knowledge Report. 
(YKDFNLEC 2005) 
 
-        N1 – Tier 2 Risk Assessment – Giant Mine Remediation Plan (SENES 
2006) 
 
-        Q3 – Withdrawal Order in Council 
 
-        Q4 – Environmental Impact Matrix 
 
-        Q5 – Scoping of Potential Cumulative Effects 
 
-        Q6 – Socio-Economic Impact Assessment (INAC 2007)  
 
 
  
 
Also, there was a water quality study called the Yellowknife / Back Bay Water 
Quality Study, performed in 1987-88 by (myself working for ) HydroQual, on 
contract to DIAND.  I’d like to get a copy of that too. Do you perhaps have it or 
know how/where to get it?  
 
 
  
 
Thanks! 
 
 
  
 
 
  
 
Sheryl Grieve B.Sc. 
 
Environment and Resource Manager 
 
North Slave Metis Alliance 
 
32 Melville Drive. 
 
Box 2301, Yellowknife. X1A 2P7 
 
 
Phone: (867) 873-6762 
 



 
Fax: (867) 669-7442 
 
 
Email: lands@nsma.net
 
 
  
 
 

mailto:lands@nsma.net

